Rachel Crick

From: McDonald, Neil <Neil.McDonald@camden.gov.uk>
Sent: 29 January 2016 10:39

To: Bob Woodman

Cc: Minty, Stuart; Haji-Ismail, Zenab; Rachel Crick
Subject: RE: 22 Frognal Way - Heritage Matters

Yes | did forward it to her | will remind her to be sure.
Regards

Neil McDonald
Planning Solutions Team Manager

Telephone: 020 7974 2061

From: Bob Woodman [mailto:bob.woodman@dp9.co.uk]
Sent: 29 January 2016 10:32

To: McDonald, Neil

Cc: Minty, Stuart; Haji-Ismail, Zenab; Rachel Crick
Subject: RE: 22 Frognal Way - Heritage Matters

Neil,
Thanks for letting us know. Presumably Catherine will also be looking at the new summary material?

Regards,

Bob Woodman
Director

direct: 020 7004 1717
mobile: 07795 397617
e-mail: bob.woodman@dpg.co.uk

DPg Ltd

100 Pall Mall
London
SW1Y 5NQ

telephone: 020 7004 1700 facsimile: 020 7004 1790 website: www.dp9g.co.uk

This e-mail and any attachments hereto are strictly confidential and intended solely for the addressee. It may
contain information which is privileged. If you are not the intended addressee, you must not disclose, forward, copy
or take any action in relation to this e-mail or attachments. If you have received this e-mail in error, please delete it
and notify postmaster@dp9.co.uk

From: McDonald, Neil [mailto:Neil.McDonald@camden.gov.uk]
Sent: 29 January 2016 10:31

To: Bob Woodman

Cc: Minty, Stuart; Haji-Ismail, Zenab; Rachel Crick

Subject: RE: 22 Frognal Way - Heritage Matters

Bob,



Apologies for the further delay. Catherine has been off sick a few days this week but is back in
action working from home today. She is aiming to have reviewed all the information by Monday at
which point | shall be back in touch with our considered view.

Regards

Neil McDonald
Planning Solutions Team Manager

Telephone: 020 7974 2061

From: Bob Woodman [mailto:bob.woodman@dp9.co.uk]
Sent: 27 January 2016 14:45

To: McDonald, Neil

Cc: Minty, Stuart; Haji-Ismail, Zenab; Rachel Crick
Subject: FW: 22 Frognal Way - Heritage Matters

Neil,

I’'m conscious that it's coming up for two weeks since we spoke. You mentioned then that Catherine Bond was giving
further consideration to the scheme,

Since Catherine hasn’t been involved in any discussions to date we thought it would be helpful to provide a
summary note in relation to built heritage. This has been sent to the case officer, who we trust will send it on to
Catherine. We have also sent on a copy of the initial heritage research document from November 2014 — this
informed the pre application process. It wasn’t part of the application pack, so we’re not aware of whether it has
been seen by Catherine. If not, then we trust she will be able to look through it asap.

As you would expect, we are keen to move matters on. Could we please repeat our request for an opportunity to
meet with Catherine. Having met both previous design/conservation officers dealing with the scheme, we do
reasonably wish to speak with the third. (Although we won’t of course need to take up time in further meetings if
officers confirm the earlier position of support for the scheme.)

We look forward to hearing.
Regards,

Bob Woodman
Director

direcl: 020 7004 1717
mobile: 07795 397617
e-mail: bob.woodman@dpg.co.uk

DPo Ltd

100 Pall Mall
London
SW1Y 5NQ

telephone: 020 7004 1700 facsimile: 020 7004 1790 website: www.dpg.co.uk
I

This e-mail and any attachments hereto are strictly confidential and intended solely for the addressee. It may
contain information which is privileged. If you are not the intended addressee, you must not disclose, forward, copy
or take any action in relation to this e-mail or attachments. If you have received this e-mail in error, please delete it
and notify postmaster@dp9.co.uk

From: Rachel Crick
Sent: 27 January 2016 13:49
To: Haji-Ismail, Zenab



Cc: Bob Woodman
Subject: 22 Frognal Way - Heritage Matters

Dear Zenab

Further to the ongoing discussions regarding the proposed development at 22 Frognal Way (ref. 2015/3530/P)
please find the following documents attached:

e acovering letter;
e anote setting out a summary of matters relating to built heritage (prepared by Heritage Collective); and
e pre-application heritage Research Report (prepared by Heritage Collective).

We look forward to receiving the Council’s thoughts regarding the heritage matters associated with the proposed
application, and hope this information assists with discussions.

Kind regards
Rachel

Rachel Crick
Associate

direct: 020 7004 1751
maobiler 07809 583922
e-mail: rachel.crick@dpg.co.uk

dpo Lid

100 Pall Mall
London
SW1Y 5NQ

telephone: 020 7004 1700 facsimile: 020 7004 1790 website: www.dp9.co.uk
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This e-mail and any attachments hereto are strictly confidential and intended solely for the addressee. It may contain information which is privileged. If you
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mail in error, please delete it and notify postmaster@dpg.co.uk

This e-mail may contain information which is confidential, legally privileged and/or copyright protected.
This e- mail is intended for the addressee only. If you receive this in error, please contact the sender and
delete the material from your computer.

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.

This e-mail may contain information which is confidential, legally privileged and/or copyright protected.
This e- mail is intended for the addressee only. If you receive this in error, please contact the sender and
delete the material from your computer.

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.







